

RYAN PILOT

ryan.j.pilot@gmail.com • 989.307.9689

I am a graphic designer based out of Chicago, IL. specializing in branding and enviromental design. Living in Chicago for the past 10 years, I have been able work alongside great organizations and been keen to learn and grow with many exceptional clients. I have enjoyed the opportunity to work directly with clients and assist them in creating projects ranging from one-off designs, to more mainstream projects that appeal to the masses. Always ready for the next adventure, I am a motivated person that loves to get to know new people and am very dedicated to those that show me the same respect in return.

EXPERIENCE

Freelance Design • 08/2009 - Present

Graphic Design, Illustration, and Photography

Provide clients with professional quality work with a quick turn around. Provide multitude of design services and meet one-on-one to assure client's satisfaction.

Game Seven Marketing • 08/2014 - 09/2017

Graphic Design

Lead Designer in Chicago office. Work closely with client to provide exceptional brand design from pre-planning stage to final production.

Noteable Clientele: Nike Inc., Jordan Brand, Sprite, NBA, Hennessy, Muscle Milk, Beats Audio, Foot Locker

Empty Bottle Music Venue • 02/2014 - 08/2014

Graphic Design

Responsible for online advertising, print advertisements, posters and handbills for events, along with various other design projects.

Empty Bottle Music Venue • 04/2013 - 02/2014

Graphic Design Internship

Tasked with the responsibility of creating posters and handbills for upcoming events. Assist media coordinator when needed.

Glitter Guts Photography • 06/2012 - 08/2013

Printer Technician and Photography Assistant

Provide on-site printing services to compliment live photography, and assist photographer with set-up and tear-down.

Stefan Klapko Photography • 03/2010 - Present

Photography Assistant

Assist Photographer with transportation of equipment along with set-up and tear-down. Provide photography duties when needed.

EDUCATION

Columbia College of Chicago • 05/2011 - 05/2013

600 South Michigan Ave. Chicago IL 60605
Bachelor of Fine Arts in Graphic Design

SKILLS

